Australian Government

Department of Social Services

Senator Sue Boyce

Chair

Senate Community Affairs legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator
Correction of evidence to Additional Estimates Hearing 27 February 2014

I am writing to correct evidence provided to the Committee during its examination of the
Department of Social Security in relation to Outcome 3.1.

In answering a question from Senator Siewert regarding the progress of the evaluation
of income management in the Northern Territory, | said:

They have been out doing their second wave of field work, which they have
completed. They have done, as | understand it, 920 interviews for their second wave.

However, the number of interviews is incorrect and was actually 1,129.

Yours sincerely

> Ut
Liz Hefren-Webb

Al/g Group Manager
Families Group
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